This is a Decision Paper.
TO:


Members of the Hardin County Board of Education

FROM:

Teresa Morgan, Superintendent

DATE:


July 17, 2025
SUBJECT:
Approval of the Memorandum of Agreement between Kentucky Educational Collaborative for State Agency Children (KECSAC) and the Hardin County Board of Education.

REQUEST
This is a request to approve the signing of the Memorandum of Agreement between the Kentucky Educational Collaborative for State Agency Children (KECSAC) and the Hardin County Board of Education for the distribution of State Agency Children’s Funds.

DISCUSSION
This Agreement allows for funding for educational services at Hardin County Day Treatment and Lincoln Trail Hospital.  These monies are used for staffing and fringe benefits.  The remainder of the funds to provide educational services at these locations will be generated through SEEK.

RECOMMENDATION
I recommend the board approve the signing of the Memorandum of Agreement between Kentucky Educational Collaborative for State Agency Children (KECSAC) and the Hardin County Board of Education.

RECOMMENDED MOTION
I move the Hardin County Board of Education approve the signing of the Memorandum of Agreement between Kentucky Educational Collaborative for State Agency Children (KECSAC) and the Hardin County Board of Education.

